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JEFFERSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
1149 Pearl Street – First Floor 

Beaumont, Texas  77701 

409-835-8593 phone 
 

ADDENDUM TO IFB 
 

 IFB Number: IFB 17-009/JW 

 IFB Title: Jefferson County Sheriff’s Office Hangar Building 

at Jack Brooks Regional Airport 

 IFB Due: 11:00 am, Tuesday, April 25, 2017 

 Addendum No.: 2 

 Issued (Date): April 11, 2017 
 

TO BIDDER:  This Addendum is an integral part of the IFB package under consideration by you as 

a Bidder in connection with the subject matter herein identified.  Jefferson County deems all sealed 

proposals to have been proffered in recognition and consideration of the entire IFB package – 

including all addenda.  For purposes of clarification, receipt of this present Addendum by a 

Bidder should be evidenced by returning it (signed) as part of the Bidder’s sealed proposal.  
If the Proposal has already been received by the Jefferson County Purchasing Department, Bidder 

should return this addendum in a separate sealed envelope, clearly marked with the IFB Title,       

IFB Number, and Opening Date and Time, as stated above. 

 

 

Reason for Issuance of this addendum: 

- Clarifications 

- RFIs 

- Proposed Equal Approvals  
 

 

The information included herein is hereby incorporated into the documents of this present 

Bid matter and supersedes any conflicting documents or portion thereof previously issued. 
 

 

 

Receipt of this Addendum is hereby acknowledged by the undersigned Bidder: 

 
ATTEST:   

  Authorized Signature (Bidder) 

   

Witness   

  Title of Person Signing Above 

   

Witness   

  Typed Name of Business or Individual 

   

Approved by ____   Date:  _________   

  Address 
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CLARIFICATIONS 

 

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 

 

 SECTION 051000 – PRE-ENGINEERED METAL BUILDING 

o Updated Items 

 1.3 Building Description 

 A. MBMA Intended Use 

o 7. Roof Pitch 

 Replace 2:12 with 1:12. 

 1.4 System Performance Requirements 

 A. Structural Performance 

o 1. Governing Code 

 Replace IBC 2009 with IBC 2012 

 E. Louvers 

 Replace 48” x 48” with 36” x 36” 

 

PLAN SHEETS 

 

 Sheet A3.01 – Building Elevations 

o Updated Items 

 Change wall panels from 22 gauge to 26 gauge 

 Add Louver over hangar door in Section 01 East Elevation similar to 

Section 04 West Elevation 

 

RFI’S 

 

1. Question:     The C sheets mark elevations & we assume desired finish elevations.  Can 

you publish existing elevations for reference of material to be added or removed? 

 

Answer:  See attached C1.08 added to show current site grade elevations. 

 

2. Question:     Confirm desire for 24” under slab of typical 60/40 structural fill.  Geo 

Report indicates 24” Engineered Fill under slab & definition F. Engineered Fill is to be a 

mixture of crushed gravel, stone or sand. 

 

Answer:  Final foundation construction documents will require 24” of non-expansive 

select structural fill.  Select fill will consist of sandy clay with plastic indices of 10 to 20 

and liquid limits less than 40. 

 

3. Question:     Specs read like the Owner is responsible for 3rd party testing of soils and 

concrete, could you confirm such? 

 

Answer:  Contractor is responsible for all third party testing. 

 

4. Question:     Sheet A7.01 indicates an Overhead rail and Hoist & there is a circuited 

floating j-box that looks like a feeder for a hoist motor.  Please clarify OH rail & any 

motorized hoist requirements. 
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Answer:  Please read Section 051000 of the project specifications titled “Pre-Engineered 

Metal Building”  

 

5. Question:     Does the Hangar door hydraulic pump need a disconnect or will one be 

supplied by the manufacturer? 

 

Answer:  Electrical contractor will be responsible for installing a disconnect as well as a 

feeder from the disconnect to the equipment. 

 

6. Question:     Riser diagram on EP2.02 indicates what is required for a 600 amp or larger 

& all indications show we are using a 400 amp service.  Does electrical contractor price 

out requirements for 400 amp services or the larger per the diagram? 

 

Answer:  Please price out 400 amp service as indicated in the project documents. 

 

7. Question:     Will there be an electronic hoist and if so please provide data. 

 

Answer:  Please read Section 051000 of the project specifications titled “Pre-Engineered 

Metal Building” 

 

8. Question:     In the Specifications under Section 261323 Safety Switches, it lists the 

enclosures to be NEMA 4X stainless steel.  Does the outside main disconnect and other 

disconnects have to be stainless steel NEMA 4X or can they be NEMA 3R and NEMA 1?  

The main service, hydraulic door, electric hoist, outside AC unit, and the inside units will 

require some type of disconnect. 

 

Answer:  After further discussions, NEMA 3R and NEMA 1 enclosures are sufficient and 

stainless steel is no longer a project requirement.  

 

 

 

PROPOSED EQUAL APPROVALS 

 

Section       Description             Specified                            Approved Equal 

233400       HVLS Fan              BigAss Fans                       Entrematic Fans 

051000       PEMB Supplier      Multiple                              ACI Building Systems 

051000       PEMP Supplier       Multiple                             NUCOR 

 

The addition of approved equals to the specifications does not relieve the manufacture, vendor, 

or contractor of meeting all aspects of the specifications and contract documents.  
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